
Grammar
Look at how fast she’s driving! 

She’s going to have an accident.

Is this a plan?

No!

Is this a prediction?

Yes!
How can we predict she’s going to 

have an accident?
Because we can see that she is 

driving too fast.

going to – для 
предсказаний



I am flying to Spain next week.

Is this an action happening now 
or in the near future? 

In the near future.

am/is/are Ving – 
планы на ближайшее 
будущее (present continuous)



The phone is ringing. I’ll 
answer it.

Is this a plan or on-the spot 
decision?

On-the-spot decision.

will do – решения 
приняты в данную 
минуту (future simple) 



She ………………………… (to 
study) Law.

Look out! You ……………………… (to 
fall).

The phone is ringing. 
I………………………… (to answer) it!

I ……………………… (to fly) to Rome 
tomorrow.

am flying

is going to study

will answer

are going to fall

We use the present 
continuous for actions 

we have already 
arranged to do in the 

future. 

We use going to to 
express our 

plans/intentions or to 
make predictions based 

on what we see.

We use going to to 
express our 

plans/intentions or to 
make predictions based 

on what we see.

We use will for 
on-the-spot 
decisions.



In pairs, interview each other about your plans in the next few days.

What are you doing on 
Tuesday?

I’m meeting my best 
friend. What about 

you?I’m seeing the dentist.



What are you doing on 
Sunday?

I’m flying to 
Krasnodar. What 

about you?
I’m having a dinner 

party at home.



Complete the second 
speaker.

It’s too hot.

I’m going to open 
the window



It’s raining.I’m going to take an 
umbrella with me.



It’s too cold.
I’m going to sit by 

the fireplace.



Look at pictures 1-4. what is each person going to do? Buy, fly, eat, post.

She is going to buy a 
blouse.

They’re going to fly to 
Rome.

They’re going to eat at a 
restaurant. He’s going to post a letter.


